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Honorable Uenry M. Jackson 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Senator! 

This is in res once to your communication transnittin a 
letter from 
expressed the opinion that there should be a new investigation of 
the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. 

The authors who have criticized tIte conclusions of the 
Warren Comnission do not claim to have any significsnt new evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms and demands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that wan examined by the Commission. 
The Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusicns of the Comriesion. In these circumstances, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

1 regret that I cannot be of further assistance to your constituent. 
Your enclosure is returned as requested. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 	 WILL WILSON 
Assistant Attorney Cenral 

Records' 
--rmono 

NV,_,* Whittaker 

■15,4
Wilson 
Deputy Attorney General 
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HENRY M. JACKSON, 

CLINTON,P. ANDERSON, N. MIX. 
ALAN BIBLE, NEN/. 
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO 
FRANK E. MOSS. UTAH 
QUENT'N H. SUP DICH%N. 
GEORGE MC GOVERN s. )AK ,  

GAYLORD NELSON, WIS. 
LEE METCALF. MONT. 
MIKE GRAVEL. ALASKA 

WASH.. CHAIRMAN 

GORDON ALLOTT, COL. 
LEN B. JORDAN, IDAHO 
PAUL J. FANNIN. AFUZ., 
CLIFFORD P. HANSEN, WYO. 
MARK 0. HATFIFLO, GREG. 
TED STEVENS, ALASKA 
HENRY BELLMON, OKLA. 

12.1Crlifeb Zferfes Zenale 
COMMITTEE ON 

INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS 
JERRY T. VERKLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 	

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

January 19, 1071 

Office of Congressional Relations 
Department of Justice 
Washincton, D.C. 

warren Commission fleDort. • 
- 	. 

Dear Sir: 

The enclosed is respectfully submitted to you 

every proper consideration. 

Please provide me with a report in duplicate, 

ti return the enclosure to me with your response. 

L5 	 Sincerely yo s, 

7:1 
p:kr 

0 

)41; 11"7 
Henr M. Jac on, U.S.S. 

RECEIVED 

JAN  2 21971 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 



Senator Henry Jackson 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Senator Jackson, 

I would like to suggest that immediate steps 
be taken to form a new and impartial commission which 
would re-examine, in greater depth than the Warren 
Commission, the assassination of President John Kennedy. 
L feel that there is a great dissatisfaction among -
many people in the United States with the former 
Warren Commission. 

Such things as not calling all witnesses present 
at the assassination, the withholding of information, 
and the single-bullet theory are but a few items which 
cause concern on my part and, L am sure;on the part of 
many other americans. • 

I would hope that the necessary steps could be 
taken immediately to see that such a commission would 
be formed. 

Yours truly, 
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Honorable Henry M. Jackson 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Senator: 

This is in response to Your communication transmittin a 
letter from 
	 7c, 

requested !' 	the 'true facts concerning the assassination 
of President John F. Kennedy. 

This Department feels that the Report of the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy surmarizes the 
results of an exceedingly painstaking and thorough examination of the 
evidence of that event, andlit■ Zi the evidence amply supports their 
basic conclusions. The authors who have criticized the conclusions 
of the Warren Commission do not claim to have any significant new 
evidence, so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms and 
demands for a new inquiry are based upon different conclusions 
they have drawn from parts of the same body of evidence that vas 
examined by the Commission. 

I regret that I cannot be of further assistance to your 
constituent. Your enclosure is returned as requested. 

Sincerely, 

WILL WILSON 
Assistant Attorney General 

Enclos 

Records'', 

klxx Whittaker 
W 	. / Wilson 
I 	(\I
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	Deputy Attorney General 
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return the enclosure 

The enclosed is respectfully submitted to you 
?kt) 

every proper consideration. r,  

Please provide me 

c 
with a report in du4icate, 

2S1  
to me witlly,bur esponse. 

C 
Sincerely yo 

Ai7
Henr M. Jac on, U.S.S. 

r. • 	HENRY M. JACKSON, WASH.. CHAIRMAN 

CLINTON P. ANDERSON, N. MCC 
ALAN AISLE, NEV. 
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO 
FRANK E. MOSS, UTAH 
QUENTIN N. BURDICK. N. DAK. 
GEORGE -MCGOVERN:S. OAK. 
GAYLORD NELSON. WIS. 
LEE METCALF, MONT. 

MIKE GRAVEL. ALASKA 

GORDON ALLOT-F. COLO. 
LEN S. JORDAN, IDAHO 
PAUL J. FANNIN, ARIZ. 
CLIFFORD P. HANSEN. WYO. 
MARK 0. HATFIELD. OREG. 
TED STEVENS, ALASKA 
HENRY SELLMON, OKLA. 

• 

1JCnifeb Zfalc.t.- Zertate 
COMMITTEE ON 

INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS 
JERRY T. VERKLER, STAFF DIRECTOR 	

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

January 17, 1971 

Office of Congressional Relations 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

RE: Information on assassjnation of President John F. Xennedy 

Dear Sir: 

J.: 1 
P  enc. 

RE:6E1VED 

JAN 2 21q71 
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November 19, 1070 

Senator Henry Jackson 
Senate Office Building 
Washington D.C. 20500 

Dear Senator: 

As a citizen of the United States I am alio considered a par-
ticipant in our "democratic" form of government. Therefore 
I am writing as an individual exercising my rights under a 
system which is governed by the people. 

1 am simply requesting information concerning the true and 
realistic facts of the John Kennedy assasination in 1963. 

If I receive information concerning the Warren Report I will 
consider it an injustice to my constitutional rights. In 
my opinion this report is an invalid representation of the 
facts designed to keep the public in "comforting" ignorance. 
I am interested in obtaining the true facts and I trust our 
department will assist me. 

ti 

gab Thank you 

 

 

Pieeboat 1-c:turn to 
SENATC:2 EUalf 

:7,77'77 



to letter to the President from 

TEK:SPL:sgc 
129-11 

Noble M. Melencamp 
Staff Assistant to the President 

Thomas E. Kauper 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 

Files 
Mrs. Copeland 
Mr. Lockman 

JAN 6 li-;71 

off 

:Pt. 	7c 

14,p 

The attached draft reply to 	 letter 
---- 

to the President has been prepared for your signa-

ture as requested. 

Attachment 

1337 
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TM. WHITE HOUSE OFFICE, 

REFERRAL 

To: The Attorney General 

_ Draft reply for 
• President's signature. 

X 	Undersigned's signature. 

	Memorandum for use as enclosure to 
reply. 

	 Direct reply. 
	 Furnish information copy. 

	 Suitable acknowledgment or other 
appropriate handling. 

	 Furnish copy of reply, if any. 

For your information. 

For comment. 

Date: December 22,70 

- 	cza 

RECAivew' 	: •t 
* 	

a's 	
• 

C;)* 
tn 	Z." 
rrt s••• 

Prompt action is essential. 

If more than 48 hours' delay is encountered, 
please- telephone the undersigned immediately, 
Code 1450. 

Basic correspondence should be returned when 
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested. 

ACTION REQUESTED 

REMARKS: 

Description: 

X 	Letter: 	 Telegram: Other: 
To: The President 

From: 
Date: PM December 8„ 1970 

Subiect: Encloses a letter from one of her students regarding the secrecy surrounding 
the Kennedy assassination. 

By direction of the President: 

Noble M. Melencamp 
Staff Assistant 
to the President 

OFFICE OF LEGAL 90.104SODepartment or Agency copy) 



DRAFT 

7c 

Dear 	 7G 

The President has asked me to reply to your recent 

letter concerning your Eighth Grade English classes and the 

poems "0, Captain, My Captain" and "Six White Horses" which 

you have recently read and studied with your students. You 

indicate that a fed of your students, upon reading "Six White 

Horses", became quite concerned about what they conceived to 

be undue secrecy surrounding the assassination of President 7c_ 
Kennedy. You have enclosed a letter from11111111111111111 who 

is one of your students, expressing his feelings on this matter. 

On behalf of the President, I should like to extend to 

you appreciation for your letter. The President is eager to 

hear from his constituents and discuss public issues with them. 

The interchange of ideas between public officials and those 

whom they serve is a most fundamental feature of our demo-

cratic system. 



Insofar as the Warren Commission Report is concerned, I 

can advise you that it is fully public. It spans 26 volumes 

covering thousands of pages, and contains numerous exhibits 

as well as many interviews of persons who were at the scene 

of the assassination. It is true that certain data compiled by 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation and other agencies was not 

disclosed to the public in the first instance. However, a re-

view of all the documents compiled on the incident was completed 

in 1965, with the result that something over 80 percent of the 

documents were made public. A subsequent review was conducted 

very recently, and additional documents were released. Thus, 

only a very small percentage of the results of the Government's 

investigation of President Kennedy's assassination are not now 

public. Certain items, as you can well understand, must be with-

held from public scrutiny. Documents pertaining to the autopsy 

or investigative reports containing false and slanderous matter 

should not be released to the public. The withholding of them, 

therefore, in no way suggests an intention to suppress the facts 

surrounding the assassination. Indeed, the release of nearly 

- 2 - 



90% of all the data collected, together with the issuance of 

the voluminous report of the Commission, demonstrates quite 

clearly that the contrary is the case. 

Once again, permit me to extend to you and your students 

the President's best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Noble M. Mellencamp 
Staff Assistant to the President 



T.7-ned 11 /27,177  
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;ionorabIe 	0. EatfiaLl 
5tates Senate 

lashin7tan, D. C. 

7-war Senator! 

I have receivna your comrumication trausrattin,  a co7ly 
of a icttr and attaci,lec now4 article conck-rning 	f.,=esassination 
of forncr 7'rea1dont John r. Zeune,1v 

The authors who ;lave criticized tIle conclusion:2 of 
rron Comrission Jo not clain rn 1)ave any si7nificant new evidence, 

no far as we are mdare. !Father, their criticiqrs and demands for a 
new inquiry- arc beoee upon 4iffersnt conclusions tl'.:ey ha  wt clrawn from 
carts of th same boe.v of eviler:ea t!'st was exar-Ined by the Catmisgion. 
The Commission made a thorougit itruiry nn.:; detailed nmalvsis of the 
facts concerning the eneassinatioa. The evidence am,ly supports the 
tALSiC conclusions of th.'2. Commission. In these circumsta;,cos, we aoe 
no basis for a new incuiry. 

I hors the foregoing inform-at-ice will *ac of assistance 
to you and your constituent. Your encleaure is returno.d as requested- 

Sincerely, 

STILL unsor 
AsAistant Attorne7 Cannral 

Enclo 

Recordar"----  
Chron 
Rgidon= 
Wilson 
Deputy Aatorney General 

133? 



Mark 0. Hatfield 

IDETARfi-7-777-  • ; 

----- ------- 
U.S.S. 
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; NOV 

CT if e „States Zerrafe 

Respectfully referred to: 

Congressional Lia 	,';''''''4.‘ 61'7,  
N'''' 	c\t‘ 

Department of JusticO,A * 4 ,_,  

O t\ .  
V'.  

c."■*'  
ARECE7 vz,., 

Because of the desire of this office to AtP 
responsive to all inquiries az 044m9nttions, 

your consideration of the attact is 

requested. Your findings and view ,C4i 

duplicate form, along with return of the 

enclosUre, will be appreciated by 
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FT. HOOD, Tex. (UPI) — recr soldier is charged with 
The chief defense attorney for massacre. Brown said the CIA 
My Lai defendants S. Sgt. Da- agents could testify about an 
vid Mitchell claims the Central alleged CIA plot to assassinate 
Intelligence Agency developed civilians suspected of being 
a plan to assassinate South aligned with the South Viet-
Vietnamese civilians suspect-narnese Communists. 
ed 	helping the Viet Cong. 

BROWN SAID Tuesday the Ossie Brown attempted toi 
CIA carried out "a systematic subpoenea two top CIA offi- 
proram of assassination and cials to testify at Mitchell's 	,g  
elimination of Viet Cong and court martial  in which the ca- 

. suspected Viet Cong." 
"Here ate the CIA and the 

Army condoning such acts as 
this in one instance, then in 
another instance trying this 
man for allegedly assaulting 
30 people in the same area," 
Brown said. 

But Military Judge Col. 
George R. Robinson rejected 
Brown's motion to subpoena 
CIA Director Richard Helms 

3 and Evans Parker, who Brown 
5 said headed the assassination 

plan called "Operation Phoe- 
• 3  nix." 

Brown and Mitchell's mili- 
• tary attorneys planned to con-

fer in closed session Wednes-
i day with Robinson in an at-

tempt to clear the legal techni-
calities blocking opening of the 
trial. 

BROWN SAID testimony in 
the case, the first My Lai trial 
to begin in this country, could 

; begin Wednesday. But Army 
prosecutor Capt. Michael 
Swan said it will probably be 
Thursday before the first wit-

' ness can be called. 
Mitchell's attorneys have 

four motions pending and they 
t planned to discuss them with 

Robinson Wednesday when the 
judge calls attorneys for both 
sides to meet with him in his 
chambers. Those motions in-

: elude a move to dismiss 
: charges against Mitchell on 
: grounds pretrial publicity 

made it impossible for him to 
get a fair trial, and a similar 
motion based on so-called 

• "command influence" of high 
Army officials in the case. 

 

• 

 

• 
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Retyped 10/14/70 

129-U Cb"-.t:71)9P 1 6, 2970  

!komorabla CIA* Aboamor 
Home of Flepretentattives 
Washington*  D. C. 

Dear cangewszatfins 

Ibr your (xxoniaiastlan of Septembir 23, 1070, Yoestarenrdiftr 
an ing411:7 i'lVelappligleillialg a :asphalt,  of questiarar  ,7C bearing an Os vn tr 	00nelaSIOng Oa the esses.rinetion 
al*Presidsat Ifeanactr ramobsd ay the warren Clowelasion. 

insofar as 	 auestune ins to the soundness of 
vas-lona stabirldlary onnalasicraa of en* Cnanidasion, vs can only 
polat out that the Comtism Ion gathered and COnaidarad a vast 
amount of material, including material having even a renete cars- 
*action with oats aasragaination. 	toady a thcrrougis inquiry and 
detailed analysis at the cants, and that evidence, as presented Sit 
the meat-vela Raper*, amply ow:ports Its oanalu;ion that Prvaident 
Kennedy vas assassinated by Zoo IT:array Oatmeld, actlny alone and not 
is conspiracy vith any other person. 

Iniummirtlear coarse, rzOs, to examine 1,12't=3-23,  all of 
ttas ma 0 a 	 red by th: Comeassion and form t.Sa ono coo- 
clued-nes with respect thereto. le this commacttraa. am mats teat 
the small resifts, ormmterlele eat melaleble Yeas dmnatinatian by 
the pablie .111 ebyirecittrthow as the Archivist continues period-
ically to worsen It ferrelenzebility- 

As me ma* so assia for any ow inquiry let. this =attar no 
amoral purpose mould be marred by farther ennenets therana between 

:ad the Depertmeet erJmotlem, 

	

aLi-) 	 As reusested. mm are rstamaims Was corressaarleaca ye a 

	

1 	eamlamed. 

	

I)! 	
81.7scar.14-. 

I.cords 
Chrom 
rs rtoningson(2) 

Mr- Wilson 
Ms. ErseSSmats 

.YLL Wr.E.07M.  
AA.,UrtsatAttcw.e., Casx.x.a2 
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For& G-92' 	' 
(Ed. 9-28-66) 	. 

DATE: Settember 25, 1970  

To: Mr. Will Wilson 
Criminal Division 
Rm. 2107 

From: 
	Herbert E. Hoffman 

Chief, Legislative & Legal Section 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

Subject: Correspondence from: 

Cong. Clark MacGregor enclosing letter from 
6 1 	esi e for a response uo nis questions 

relating to the President's Commission on the Assassination 

of President Kennedy 

Responsibility 

 

Prepare reply for signature of 
forward to Herbert E. Hoffman, 

Deputy Attorney General and 
Room 4117, Main Justice. 

 

xx Make an appropriate reply with 
Room 4117, Main Justice. 

a copy to Herbert E. Hoffman, 

Department File No.: 

Miscellaneous Information: 

Interim reply is being/has been made. 

xx  No interim reply is being made. 

	 Copy of incoming correspondence attached. 

Original of incoming correspondence attached. 

Please return attachment. 

:—) 

	
42-f- !? • 

I 

" • s  

CF■ 17■% '  

tallUNALZEALCR 



Congresg of tbe 	*tate 

ibouist of IkepregentatititZ 

filtastingtort, 33.C. 

September 23 19 70 

   

Honorable Wallace Johnson 
Deputy Attorney General for 

Legislation 
Justice Department 
Sir: 

The attached communication 

is sent for your consideration. 

Please investi2ate the statements 

contained therein and forward me 

the necessary informat' n fc 

ply, returning the enclosed corre-
---- 

spondence with your answer. 

Yours truly, 

Clark MacGregor, 	M. C. 
3rd Minnesota 

t„:•••• r• C." 

S7P 
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The Honorable Clark MacGregor 
114 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. MacGregor: 

It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier this week. You 
have been more than cooperative in seeking to direct me in 
obtaining a response to my questions relating to The President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy. The 
appointment which your office arranged for me at the Department 
of Justice and the letter you delivered to former Chief Justice 
Warren, however, have resulted in no response to those questions. 
I do not know whether such responses are routine to such individual 
inquiries or whether my requests were defficient in some regard. 

I would appreciate your office seeking whatever sources you 
consider appropriate for obtaining a response to these questions 
which could then be relayed to me. You mentioned that you would 
talk to former Chief Justice Warren personally in this regard, 
however, as your.office has more pressing matters to pursue at 
this time I am only asking for your efforts when the time is 
convenient. 

Despite the dissolution of the Commission hopefully it should 
be possible for you, as an elected publi,7 official, to find out 
from 30114 responsible autnoriv if these questions were considered 
and responded to by the Commission. I wish to emphasize that 
personal opinions and hypothetical theories are of little interest 
to me, however, I am concerned that there be some channels for 
accountability at least potentially available to the private 
citizen. 

Your attentiveness and responsiveness is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

111111111111 



June 24, 1970 . 

MEM 

7c 

The Honorable Earl Warren 
Sheraton Park 
Washington, D.C. 20008 

Dear Mr. Warren: 

Two months ago I talked with Congressman MacGregor with regard 
to my interest in what appears to be significant unresoled questions 
relating to the President's Commission on the Assassination of President 
Kennedy. He suggested that I write to you directly about these matters 
which I did in a letter dated April 28. In the event that you did 
not receive the letter .I am sending this letter which is substantially 
the same. Some of the questions raised may be invalid as they are the 
product of cut and paste efforts of testimonysbefore the Commission 
and may have neglected relevant information aDrering or refuting the 
bias of the.  questions. An advocate procedure is the proper method of 
testing these contentions which if valid, I believe would indicate the 
need for more stringent congressional checks over intelligence activities. 

I have previously sought information from other persons who have 
been unresponsive. In August, Congressman MacGregor's office arranged 
for me to talk with the individual in charge of responding to questions 
on this subject for the Department of Justice. Prior to providing her 
with a half hour presentation stressing published F.B.I. evidence supporting 
my questions I was told she could check information to answer the questions. 
One week later after requesting if anything had been checked on I was 
informed that a gentleman was now in charge of respondingion the subject, 
however, he appeared uninformed and stated he could not comment on the 
questions. By phone I presented two questions which were ',relayed to 
Mr. Spector but his secretary informed me I should go back and consult 
The Report. I requested at that time to be referred to someone who might 
respond to the questions but was not contacted again. The questions 
currently group into three basiC contentions. 

It appears that the intent of Executive Order No. 11130 may have been 
abridged as a result of actions of the Kennedy family, the Department of 
Justice and The President's Commission on the Assassination of President 
Kennedy by failing to evaluate several significant pieces of evidence. 
Noteable umung these are: 

1) X-rays and photos relevant to Naval Medical School 'Autopsy Report 
A63-272 which might clarify the location of the president's 
shoulder wound. 

2) C.E. 834 which might have provided information relating to the 
statement of J.Edgar Hoover to the effect that Lee Harvey Oswald 
l'iad not been involved in intelligence activities. 



-2- 

More significant than the apparent overlooking of potentiAlly 
significant evidence whas the lack of explanation for deriving what 
appear to be erronious conclusions from evidence published byi the 
Commission. 

1) Is it probable that C.E. 399 shattered a rib and wrist bone 
leaving small metal fragments in a wrist and thigh bone without 
being significantly dented? 

2) Is it probable that a bullet fired from the rear would forcibly 
jolt a person to the rear? After having Zapruder frame 313 
superimposed upon Z 312 at the National Archives I believe two 
shots may have struck the president's head. 

More important than the apparent failing to explain the significance 
of such physical evidence is the possibility that Lee Harvey Oswald was 
involved in intelligence activities and that he may not have been directly 
Involved in assassinating the president. 

1) Did Oswald maintain secret clearance in the Marines subsequent 
to having special training instruction including the study of 
Russian and establishing a reputation as a Marxist? 

2) Vhat was the basis for the allegation attributed to Allan Sweat, 
Chief Criminal Division, Sheriff's Office, Dallas to the effect 
that Oswald was assigned the informant' number "S172" by the F.B.I.? 

3) What is the probability of a person firing C.E. 139 and having the 
neutron activation analysis indicate a negative test from the face? 

I would appreciate any information you or your office could provide 
regarding the previous questions. If you consider some of the questions 
as significant and would like more background  information I would be  
pleased to supply this.-  There-is- ro-nred to reply quickly, however, 
I would appreciate some indication that you are considering a response 
to this letter. 

Sincerel ours 

4 
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CHAM8ERS pF 

CHIEF JUSTICE WARREN 

PUTIPEO 

June 29, 1970 

1111111111111 7t 

Dear 

This is in response to your letter of April 28th, which arrived 
here while Chief Justice Warren was traveling. He has now returned to 
Washington, and has had an opportunity to go over the mail which ac-
cumulated during his absence. 

He has asked me to advise you that his views are fully expressed 
in the Report of the President's Commission on the Assassination of Pres-
ident Kennedy, and he has had no reason to change them since the Report 
was filed. The Commission has been dissolved, and he feels that there 
is no occasion for him to further discuss the matter. It would, therefore, 
be a waste of your time to talk to him about other theories. 

Very truly yours, 

%. 

Executive Secre tary to 
Chief Justice Warren, 

Retired. 



This is in resn L onse to your communication transmitting a 

1,ti 1Records 
Ch?0,7414 

Mr. Wilson 
Deputy Attorney General 

Typed 9/17/70 
WW:hyR:ght 
129-11 

Honoraole James A. Burke 
Rouse of Representatives 
Ilasliington, D. C. 

Dear Congressman: 

.978 

copy of a letter from 

11/111111  
'.., 	 believes t,a 	:le rue -.an s concern ng ,e ASS3BS nett on 
O roll coant John P. Kennedy have not teen investif,ated or Lave not 
heen made public. 

The authors who hove criticized the conclusions of the 
warren Commission do not claim to Nave env significant nvv evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticise and domande for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that was examined by the Commission. 
The Commission made a thorouh inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concernins, the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. In these circumstances, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

I hope that this information is of assistance to you and your 
constituent. Your enclosure is returned as requested. 

Sincerely, 

WILL WILSON 
Assistant Attorney Cenral 



Congregg of tbe Ortiteb "Itates 

ifioute of ikepregentatibet 

Egasbington, ?S.C. 

September 10 	-)9 70 

Congressional Liaison 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Si_: 
RFCE1VED 

The a—tached co7munication 
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is sent Id-P 	-onsideration. 

please gAIRIAIL,01 

D contained, therein and 

the necessary infor-na#ie-v-rT-1 

ply, returning the enclsoe.: corTVNIA 

soondence with your answer. 

Yours truly 

‘4,4, 

JAMES A. BURKE 	M. C. 

11th of Massachusetts 
— / 

%'• 
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' 
WILL WILSON 

Assistant Attorney General 

Sincerely, 

ASSISTANTAT,ORMEN. GENEFtAL 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

Dvpartment of .1Justirr 
Mashingtort 20330 

F - L. L. 

11111111111M11 x 
Dear 
	

7c, 
President Nixon has asked me to reply to your letter 

concerning the assassination of the late President Kennedy. 

The Warren Commission gathered a vast amount of material, 
much of it having only remote connection with the assassination. The 
bulk of the material that was before the Commission either was pub-
lished in its 26-volume Hearings or is available to researchers at 
the National Archives. The relatively small portion which is not 
now available to the public consists primarily of national security 
intelligence or investigative reports -- dealing largely with activi-
ties far removed from the assassination itself -- which if disclosed 
might compromise confidential sources or techniques, or in some cases 
jeopardize the lives of individuals abroad. All of the Commission 
material which has not yet been released will be reviewed periodically 
until all of it has been made available to the public. 

The authors who have criticized the conclusions of the 
Warren Commission do not claim to have any significant new evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms and demands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of evidence that was examined by the Commission. 
The Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. 

The interest which prompt3d you to share your views 
with the President is appreciated. 



WW:GMcN:ght 
Typed 7/6/70 
129-11 

Uonorsble Presilt. Berrie:: 
United States Senate 
clashington, D. C. 

Dear Senators 

This is in response to your transmittal of a letter 
and pictures concerning the assassination of forcer President John 
P. Kennedy which were sent to you by 	 7c- 

Perseus who have criticized the conclusions of the 
Warren Connission do not claim to have any significant new evidence, so 
Ear as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms mid dot:ands for a 
mew inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the sines body of evidence that was examined by the Co12510o. 
The Commissioe made a thorough inquiry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence esply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. In these circumstances, we 
see no basis for a new inquiry. 

Tour enclosures are returned herewith,  

Sincerely,  

Enclosure 

Crón 
McNemar 
Mr. Wilson 
Deputy AG 

wrtt. WTIST*1 
Assistant Attorney General 

/.3q3 



June 6, 1970 

Senator Fred R. Harris 
Senate Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator Harris: 

I am not a part of your constituency; but I am writing you because 
I believe you will give me a fair hearing. The issue I am raising 
is not politically popular, and I will understand if you make no 
definitive reply or public stand on it. But I feel it important 
that you be aware of the points and enclosures of this letter. 

It is now six and one half years since John Kennedy was shot in 
Dallas. Only "kooks" and "cranks" are interested in that long-dead 
issue any more. And I am one of them -- because the evidence war-
rants continued interest, and what's more, action. 

Part of that evidence is enclosed in this letter for your perusal 
in case you have not -- like most Americans -- been exposed to it 
before. 

The enclosed print of the Zapruder film of the assassination -- with 
all its strange splices -- I think clearly shows the final and fatal 
shot (or shots) coming from the front. Study it closely and judge 
for yourself. If you agree it came from the front, a conspiracy to 
kill the President existed, since what little was revealed of the 
autopsy also indicated he was hit in the back at least once. 

If there was a conspiracy (and there is an abundance of evidence, 
including sworn testimony, to indicate there indeed was), great 
lengths were taken to hide it and allow the actual assassins to go 
free (or wherever they were "allowed" to go). 

The enclosed photographs are but a single example. The picture 
allegedly taken by Marina Oswald in March, 1963 (right side of two-
photo composite), which later appeared the day after the assassina-
tion, is contrasted with the mug shot taken on Oswald's arrest, 
November 22. The face on the right-hand picture is Lee Oswald's, 
but the chin and neck are not -- note the faint line where the 
pictures were joined. 



The full picture (see the enclosed picture of the cover of Life 
magazine) shows Oswald holding the alleged murder weapon and some 
pro-communist pamphlets. It was used to help establish that 
1) Oswald had such a rifle and 2) he had communist leanings. The 
fact is that outside of that photograph there is no incontrovertible 
evidence that 1) he had such a gun in his possession, or that 
2) he was a communist. In point of fact, 1) the gun Oswald actually 
ordered and supposedly received was four inches longer, and 2) there 
is evidence that he may have been an agent or operative working for 
the FBI. 

There is a great cry for law and order in the country today. If we 
are truly to have law and order, let us begin here with the full and 
open solution of this most heinous crime; How long will we let the 
bullet supersede the ballot? 

111 7c 
ID:bjd 
encl. 1 8mm film 

2 photographs 
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JLIAN 
`AD CARTHY, MINN. 

VANCE HARTKE, IND. 
J. T. Fi.LBRIGH!, ARK. 
ALRAHAM R I 0,COFF. CONN., 
E-ED R. HARRIS, OKLA. 
HARRY P. EYRO, 	/A. 

CARL T. CIJR115, ,E81- 
JACK MILLER. IOWA 
LEN B. JORDAN. IDAHO 
PAUL J. FANNIN. ARIZ. 
CLIFFORD P. HANSEN, WYO. 

0-frtf-7e- 
0.4. tr,  • V4.4.■/•■•• 	4,■••-•-eAr'0., 	e • Wal-PC 

COMMM ITTEE ON FINANCE 

TOM VAIL.. CA IZF COUNSEL 
	

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2351 

June 25, 1970 

Thank you for your letter and for sending the 

7ictures concerning the Kennedy assassination. This is 

a matter outside my ,furisdiction, but I have forwarded the 

7.iaterial to the Lepartment of Justice for their co=ents. 

Sincerely yours, 

:FRED R. -1-T2,RRIS 
U. S. Senate 

/7.  

JUN _i3,9 

C'RlMi4AE-GEN. cm7E SE7 



Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 	 June 16, 1970 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Carl Eardley 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 

Assassination of President Kennedy 

CE : amc 
129-11 

Senator Muskie has submitted the enclosed 

letter and materials of one 	 For 

such study as you consider appropriate. 7c  

Attachment 



WDR:CE:amc 
129-11 

JUN 1 9 1970 

Honorable Edmund S. Muskie 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator Muskie: 

The Attorney General has asked me to respond 
to your letters of May 28 and June 11 enc sing 
a letter from 

xlinp
i. As you know, the possib i lity that 

e res 	nt was assassinated by a group of 
conspirators was thoroughly studied .by the Warren 
Commission. The material submitted by 	 7c 
does not appear to be new, but nevertheless it 
has been submitted to the FBI for review. 

Sincerely yours, 

WILLIAM D. RUCKELSHAUS 
Assistant Attorney General 



JENNINGS RANDOLPH, W. VA., CHAIRMAN 

E-I'ERHEN MnIOUNG, OHIO 	JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
EDMUND S. MUSKIE, MAINE 	J. CALEB BOGGS, DEL. 
B. EVERETT JORDAN, N.C. 	HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN. 
BIRCH BATH, IND. 	 ROBERT J. DOLE. KANS. 
JOSEPH M. MONTOYA, N. MEX. EDWARD J. GURNEY, FLA. 
WILLIAM B. SPONG. JR., VA. 	ROBERT W. PAr-KWOOD, OREG. 
THOMAS F. EAGLETON, MO. 
MIKE GRAVEL, ALASKA 

RICHARD S. ROYCE, CHIEF CLERK AND STAFF DIRECTOR 
J. B. HUYETT, JR., ASSISTANT CHIEF CLERK 

M. BARRY MEYER. COUNSEL 

9.1Cnifeb Zfafez Zenaie 
COM M ITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

The Honorable John Mitchell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

I have received the enclosed letter and 

photographic material relating to the assassination 

of President Kennedy. 

I am referring this material to the 

Department of Justice for whatever action you deem 

advisable. 

With best wishes, I am 

Sincerely, 

Edmund S. Muskie 
United States Senator 



JOHN SPARKMAN. ALA.. CHAIRMAN 

WILLIAM PROXMIRE. WIS. 	 .NALLACE F BENNETT 
HARRISON A. WILLIAMS. JR., N.J. JOHN G. TOWER. TEX. 
EDMUND S. MUSKIE. MAINE 	EDWARD W. BROOKE. MASS 
THOMAS J. MCINTYRE, N.H. 	CHARLES H. PERCY. ILL. 
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN. 	CHARLES E. GOODELL, N.Y. 
ERNEST F. HOLLINGS. S.C. 	 ROBERT W. PACKWOOD, OREG. 
HAROLD E. HUGHES. IOWA 
ALAN CRANSTON, CALIF. 

DUDLEY L. O'NEAL. JR. 
STAFF DIRECTOR AND GENERAL COUNSEL 

'11Crtifeb Ziafes Zertafe 
COMMITTEE ON BANKING AND CURRENCY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

41.. 

'21iss Ida Cerra 
Office of the Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear 1.Iiss Cerra: 

Enclosed is a copy of the letter I received 
fro. 	 which was inadvertently omitted 
from my letter to Attorney General 14_itchell. 

I regret this oversight and appreciate your 
cooperation. 

With best wishes, I am 

Sincerely, 

--7.....Edmund S. ':alskie 
United States Senator 



April 28, 1970 

Senator Edmund Muskie 
Senate Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator Muskie: 

I think the very real possibility that Democratic Party leadership 
may fall to you, makes the issue raised by this letter of immediate 
import. Although it is politically highly volatile, I hope you 
will carefully examine it to the satisfaction of your own conscience 
and well-being. 

It is now six and one half years since John Kennedy was shot in 
Dallas. Only "kooks" and "cranks" are interested in that long-dead 
issue any more. And I am one of them -- because the evidence war-
rants continued interest, and what's more, action. 

Part of that evidence is enclosed in this letter for your perusal 
in case you have not -- like most Americans -- been exposed to it 
before. 

The enclosed print of the Zapruder film of the assassination -- with 
all its strange splices -- I think clearly shows the final and fatal 
shot (or shots) coming from the front. Study it closely and judge 
for yourself. If you agree it came from the front, a consoiracy to 
kill the president existed, since what little was revealed of the 
autoosv also indicated he was hit in the back at least once. 

If there was a conspiracy (and there is an abundance of evidence, 
including sworn testimony, to indicate there indeed was), great 
lengths were taken to hide it and allow the actual assassins to go 
free (or wherever they were "allowed" to go. 

The enclosed photographs are but a single example. The oicture 
allegedly taken by Marina Oswald in March, 1963 (right side of 
two-photo composite), which later aooeared the day after the assas-
sination, is contrasted with the mug shot taken on Oswald's arrest, 
November 22. The face on the right-hand oicture is Lee Oswald's, 
but the chin and neck are not -- note the faint line where the 
oictures were joined. 



2 

The full picture (see the enclosed picture of the cover of Life 
magazine) shows Oswald holding the alleged murder weamon and some 
mro-communist pamphlets. It was used to help establish that 
1) Oswald had such a rifle and 2) he had communist leanings. The 
fact is that outside of that photograph there is no incontrovertible 
evidence that 1) he had such a gun in his possession, or that 
2) he was a communist. In point of fact, 1) the gun Oswald actually 
ordered and supposedly received was four inches longer, and 2) there 
is evidence that he may have been an agent or operative working for 
the FBI. 

There is a great cry for law and order in the country today. If we 
are truly to have law and order, let us begin here with the full and 
open solution of this most heinous crime. How long will we let the 
bullet supersede the ballot? 

sincere 

7c-- 

ID:bjd 
encl. 1 8mm film 

2 photographs 



Decembem 	1-7,/ 

JIM BROWN 
BOOK REVIEWS - FREE-LANCE REPORTING 

410 BURKE AVENUE 

LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPI 39560 
,C71A 
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7.he -ororb-le REC,,-,EFVFD 

iemartment of Justice 
'-n-ehinton, 1).0. 23575 

DPar .;1-r. Attorney General: 

JAN 15 

:1  

For the past three veers I have been workirot with a crows 
of concerned citizens all over the world Who ore actively 
inve:7tiatinr77 the poslity of a\consToiracy in the assassi=tichs 
of 

 
resident Kenneyr, ir. 'rtin Luther Lint, anS Sons for Rooert 

F. :',7enredy . 

OU7 conclusions are not es vet co=lete, but on the basis of 
the enclosed information, I woro7,. like resPectfu'ITy to 	TO 
the follo7ine7: 

(1.) Is the Justice iDeprtmeht still activel:  investiati= 
any of these three cases, or is it your official--;osio 
that each case is closed? 

(2.) Is it four ()Pinion that all of the 	rsons involved have 
been brouht to justice, or do you believc that there was 
a consiracy? 

(3.) Fo you believe that each of these three ossass inr 
Was the result of one man actin?. alone? 

(4.) ho you believe that there was a connection between the 
three assassinations? 

Friar to Jour anewerin7 ech of these  cuestions, I would a7.preciate 
your rea'iln7 the followin7 enclosures F,- nd if possible, Tiarkin7 and/ 
or returnin7 them to tie), specifically: 

77-THT3I 41: Copy of letter from the Honorable Hubert H. Hun:nrey, 
in Mich he sttes his 0inion that there =,S, no 
cons-pirac] in oi-17- of the three assassih,atinns. 

Co7 of Published statement by Ilicher 	sods sell,  
former a7ent for the Centr 	Tntellience 
re7arin,-7 his k_no7Tlee before the f7ct of 	cos:i=o7  
to ,-,.sossi=te 
Corr of Publisiled statement b7 S. qrrett jnde7hill, 
former 	for the 	 Tnto111;Tence A7enc7, 
7-P-o.r1n7 his knoid-7-7e befo-fe the fact of a cons-ciracy 
to assassinate IT'resident dens 

CD CU 

13114 
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1.1e 7.77, 	tO bor. Lttorrey 
--L)cer.-I-D.Pr 9, 1070 	 11 

2age two 	 ".1  `. 

!t/ 

:THI3IT 41-: Published statement by Abraham 3olden, former went 
of the Secret Service, re,- ardinc-  his knowledee before 
the fact of a consiracj to assassinate President John 
F. Kennedy. 

E77.1 1T #5: Copy of rePrinted news story from The Miami  7ews,' 
dated February 2, 1967, by reporter bill berry, 
detailing contents of e wiretapped telephone 
conversation between an e7tremist or7Tnization leader, 
and an intellig ence informant, in which the conspiracy 
to assassinate D7esient Kennedy was discussed. 

5b: Copy of published re-.ort of investi,7ation by citizens 
re7ardinF, above tape recordin7 

#5c: Copy of excert from -u-nscriPt of tare recordin, 
with names of particiPants deleted. 

#5d: Copy of Published story of taPe, which fills in the 
names deleted in exhibit 5c. 

7L713IT 46a: Published story reP.ardinc: confession statement of James 
Hicks, ziven to New Orleans District Attorney Jim 
Garrison, in which he confesses to his participation 
as "radio sirmalman" for the assassins of President 
Kennedy in Dallas. 

#6b: Copv of published story further rerdin the statement 
of James Hicks, foliowin7 which he was beaten almost 
to death, and is presently in solitary confinement at 
a state mental institution in Oklahoma. 

IEK-7I3Tm 47: Copy of published intercepted communication of David 
Ferrie (named as e suspect in the assassination by 
New Orleans District Attorney Garrison), in which he 
admits his participation in the conspiracy to kill 
President Kennedy. 

Copy of Published statement to ?_aymond 3roshears, former 
roommate of Ferrie, in which he ouotes Ferrie as h:avin‘cr-

aokhole,-7—ed to AL_a his particip-,Ti—i  in The consiracy  
to assassinate President Kennedy. /41 :7, 77 

6 APR 30 1971 
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Better ts Thu. Attorney G-eneral 
12.747-c, 

777-73TT 9a: Published story of Mr. William W. Turner, Bill 

Valley, California, regarding his investigation 
of a conspiracy by the Minutemen in the assassination 
of President Kennedy. 

fib: Continuation; regarding his investication of 
conspiracy in assassination of Dr. King. 

E-LHIEIT #10: Published story of evidence further regarding 
evidence of :11..nutemen conspiracy in assassinations. 

: Published story of aborted Plot by rightist 
propaganda organization apainat President Kennedy, 
involvinc one Bernard Weissman, who was also 
involved in demonstrations against Adlai Stevenson 
in Dallas prior to the President's visit, who paid 
for advertisement viciously attacking President 
Kennedy on the day of his arrival, and who 
allegedly met with Jack Ruby and Officer J.B. 
TiPPit in Ruby's nightclub in Dallas on November 1A, 
1963, eight days prior to the President's arrival. 
The Justice Department and - the Warren Commission 
were previously furnished this information by New 
York attorney M?rk Lane. but the source of the 
report, the eyewitness of this meetinz,was withheld, 
and is herein furnished. 

EKHIBIT #12: Copy of published story regarding lawsuit for 
disclosure of evidence; filed by private investigator 
for James Earl Ray. 

EXHIBIT 13: Copy of complaint filed by Mr. Theodore Charach, 
Los Angeles, regarding,evidence of second assassin 
in shooting of :senator Robert Kennedy. 

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter, and 
please do let me hear from you in this regard at your earliest 
convenience. 

Respectfully yours, 

Enclosures aa noted 

'NW 	 4111.0.0■••••■.ma.../ 	 .1 
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HUBERT H. HuMP 1-1 R Y 

February 9, 1970 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

I appreciate your concern about the assassinations 
of President Kennedy, Dr. King and Senator Kennedy. 
However, I honestly feel that the conspiracy theory 
is without foundation. I am personally convinced that 
the conclusions of the Warren Commission are correct 
and that these tragic deaths were the result, in each 

) case, of one man acting alone. 

Sincerely, 

Mr. Jim Brown 
410 ilurke Avenue 
Long Beach, Missisppi 39560 

1510 N STREET, NORTHWEST • WASHINGTON, D. C.20005 • 202 638 --4508 
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In this addendum to the OVERSEAS FAMILY article, I have not sought to refute or 
,eOnfirm each and every assertion made by its author, Thomas C. Lucey. Mr. Lucey, despite 
'fhis citing a substantial number of inaccuracies, has nonetheless depicted a vast area af 

what may be termed the fundamental truth. 	With this in mind, I have tried to set the 
record straight only insofar vs it rertainr to those inaccuracies - and omissions 
- which in my opinion reflect adversely on the whole. 

In order to view Mr. Lucey'r account in a somewhet different perspective, I shall 
begin by advising that I first went to work for the Centre] Intelligence Agency much 
earlier than August 19f2. 	It was during the winter of 1955-:16, while aseigned as a Case 

Review Officer with the Counter Intelligence Corps et Los Angeles, that I was initially 
recruited into the CIA's fnrflunr network of informants and agents, one of a number, I 
suprose, within thu Defense Department's intelligence community who helped the Agency 
keep an eye on its not always tame competitor. 	My recruitment was handled by a Herbert 
Leibncher, an agent of the CIA's Los An,-tiler' office, And a Joe DaVanon, later identified 
to me through photographs as en official from CIA hendquirtere, then located on "E" 
street in Washington, D.C. 	Motivated by a degree of naivete and the Agency's subtle 
reminders that I owed n greater duty to my country than to the military establishment, I 
served as a non-paid, confidential informant off and on until my resignation from the 
Army in October 1959. A complete description of the information I supplied to the Agency 
during my military career would only odd to what must perforce become a lengthy addendum; 
may it suffice to say that it did not always seem germane to intelligence affairs, but 
when it did it consisted mainly of an assortment of date that for so-culled liscretionnry 
reasons was seldom passed on to the Agency (or for that matter, to our own hicner 
echelons) through reguler channels. 

Mr. Lucey's statement, "Being married to a foreign national meant an eutematic 
removal from intelligence work so Nagell decidel to leave the Army," is misleading r.nci 
incorrect in its entirety. 	The only military intelligence organization from which an 
indivilual is normally removed subseenerlt to marrying a foreign national is the CIC -
primarily a security type organ - ant thin rule doon not necessvrily apply when the agent 
is an enlisted man or warrant officer. 	As a cflmmissioned officer, I W7:1 declared 
ineligible for further duty with the CIC effective 14 April 19!)9, a full year after my 
marriage to a foreign national. I was not barred from assignment to other, even more 
sensitive, MI organizations such HS Field Operations Intelligence, then the clandestine 
espionage deportment of military intelligence. 	As for the reasons I left the Army, they 
were clearly if euphemistically explained in my second letter of resignation, deted 
31 August 1959, namely: 	"I desire to tender my resignation because I wish to further my 
civilian education. 	It is not possible for me to pursue the curriculum of which I am 
desirous while on active duty. Also, cempaeeinnate rear; r.: or a fersonal nature exist 

for desiring to tender my resignation atathir time." 

My patrontge under the CIA did not end wit': my disctv.r,re from the Army tin) enruirw 
employment in December 1959 us an investigator for the :Ante of Cnlifornia; in fact, 
henceforth I was offered remuneration for my services, however nominal it sometimes ,u:s. 
What my new taske compriced Is of no real pertinence to this addeniurr. or to Inter 
developments, except rerhaps to mention that one of my contacts said he worked oat of 
"Domestic Intelligence," possibly the forerunner of the present-doy Domestic Operations 
Division, which illegally keeps tabs on a wide range of American civilian organizations 
and activities. 	I should also point out that I lid not quit my position with the State 
of California 	to work for the CIA," as implied by Mr. Lucey. I was dismissed, in June 
196r, at my own option and in my opinion fur doing my job. 	(The following.  month I wrs 
shot through the right chest 	luring on altercation with a person whose identity I have 
never disclosed . . . . not through the left chest by myself, my wife, an Alcoholic 
Beverage Control inspector then under investigation or by a Los Angeles police officer 
"because of communistic implications," no firer, been reported at verioeratimeeby various 
sources). 

t r- 
For the next yevr, 	from approximately the middle or Augn:-t 	until my arrel.t in 
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'bn on " L;ITt°mhor LIC:1, 	1 	w'l:; mployed by 	tilt- Arcocy 	in h ,.fipPeity which can 
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I vnrird rout nevertt;itotod travel to Ctret,  1,Htiri American nationn anti musty ntelea, 	including 

)

the Commonwealth of Puerto Uico. 	They al s o encessiteted my taking on cover employment 
for one week in New - York and for about ten weeks in Los Angeles, though usually I posed 
as a tourist, an investigator for the Immigration & Naturalization Service or es a 
researcher for a private firm, the appropriate credentials being furnishey'to me by the  
CIA. 	To sum it up briefly, I operated in Mexico City at the onset of t) Cuban Missile 
Crisis in an effort aimed chiefly at the Soviet government; I conducted inquiries 
relative to "dissident" members of several Cuban refugee groups based in the United 
• States; I checked out an alleged connection between a Miami resident named Eladio Del 
Valle and New Orleans CIA informant Sergio Arcacha-Smith; - I investigated en associate of 

i the now deceased right-wing extremist David W. Ferrie of New Orleans, as I did the 
activities of left-wingers Vaughn L. Snipes and his wife, Priscilla, near Venice, 

j California, and others; I conducted a surveillance on a man, said to have been an ex-CIA 
employee, observed talking to MIIP leader Manuel Art.ime and former Cuban senator/racketeer 
Rolando Masforrer; I inquired into an allegation Ulf:tilt:rine Oswald intended to Aiynrc.e 
her husband and return to the U.S.S.R. (although I never stated that I met her persona , 
as wan reported by the FDI nnd Secret Service); and I performed courier duties and acted 
as a cut-out. 	At the time of my arrest I was operating in an undercover role, having 
become involved in a domestic-inspired plot to assassinate President Kennedy and, 
leastwise ostensibly, other highly-placed government officials. 

Ur. Lucey goes on to stste that my lent nesignment at the time "was to penetrate the 
Fair Flay for Cuba Committee, where he met Oswald." 	Such statement is also incorrect. I 
was never a meatier, bona-fide or otherwise, of the FPCC. 	And my conversations with FFCC 
functionaries like Steve Roberts, en official of the Socialist Workers Party at Los 
Angeles, could hardly be construed as a penetration. 	Furthermore, I had been introduce 
to Ur.-Osweld long before the 	 beit under an assumed name. 

o the allurion that I told "Bob" I was an intelligence man, not a killer, 
therefore I couldn't 'sill Mr. Oswald, while the reference is true its connotation is 
deceptive. .I had killed before and I had participated in homicides under the auspices of 
both MI and the CIA (one instance being the part I played in the February 1958 abduction-
interrogation-murder of an FOI agent, a U.S. soldier, MSGT Emmett E. Dugan, from Crafton, 
Pa.,,,euspected of having defected in place to the Chinese), under the guise that an 
American variation of the Soviet "wet affair" was the only alternative, that it was 
either essential to some overall intelligence effort or in the best interests of our 
national security. 	And it was a similar-sounding argument, ultimately reduced to a 
threat, that was advanced to me by Robert Graham as an incentive to dispose of Ur. Oswald 
in September 19C3. 	But my refusal to do so had absolutely no hearing on the reason for 
effecting my arrest in the manner I chose, nor did it engender in me fear of reprisal by 
the CIA. 

Pertaining to my arrest and convictions at El Paso, Texas, which the official 
spokesmen and the press have so neatly labeled es being for "bank robbery," let one of 
the government's own spurious records, the appoint° court decision that finally yawned a 
judgement of acquittal in my case, give its version: 	"The charge was then, and is now, 
entering a federally insured bank with intent to rob." 	What the record aptly ignores is 
the fact that two juries, incensed by the prosecution's innuendoes in and out of the 
courtroom land by the ramifications of perjured testimony and a false Bureau of Prisons 
report made available to the jury during its deliberations at the second trial - though 
never formally admitted into evidence) that I was a Communist, no doubt a very red spy, 
twice convicted me of having "intended" to take by force and violence one hundred dollars 
worth of Travelers Cheques from a bank teller. 

I shall not herein attempt to list even generally the injustices to which I was 
subjected by a corrupt tjudicial system, nor shall I'bother to enumeratet'he crueltia 
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upon me while confined in :;un,ry 	jail `I 	Leavenv.Irth Sid' i1Cte  
6at of them are adequately detailed in my 1c:167 Memorandum in Support of Petition f.r 
Writ of Habeas Corpus, sworn to and subscribed before William R. Martin (a former member 
of the CIA's Dirty Tricks Division, who by his own admission is still in "the reserves"). 
But I shall opine that if President Kennedy bed not net hiu demise when and where he did, 
I would not have been brought to trial on charges of commiting a felony. 

While my return to the fold of the CIA in May 1968 may have been the only "practical 
thing" for me to do, it definitely was not prelicnted on my financial situation, as a few 
old bank account passbooks will substantiate (I am not quite the mercenary that Mr. Lucey 
has portrayed). Nor was it because of any peculiar allegiance to those who had tossed me 
on the scrap heap for the sake of expediency Ili years earlier, love of country, masochis- 
tic tendencies or wont of further intrigue. 	And while it remains axiomatic in my mini 
that the sole requisite for one's use by the Agency is his qualification to fit into 
whatever may happen to be the scheme of things, even this did not apply in my 
circumstance, not really. 	I agreed to go back out into the cold, so to speak, strictly 
for personal reasons and I think the explanation is wisely left at that for now. 

My mission inside East Germany - if indeed it was a mission - was neither as well- 
defined nor as elementary as Mr. Lucey has perceived. 	I am sure the CIA knows all it 
needs to know about American defectors in Berlin and the modus operandi of the MIS. 	In 
fact, the mission was not directed against East Germany, per se. 	Preparations bore the 
trademarks of an authentic, even typical, Agency project targeted in the main to another 
nation. 	That I was unable to comprehend the German language, that I had been a recent, 
unwilling guest of the U.S. Attorney General, branded a Communist in the public records, 
etc., merely served to strengthen an already plausible cover built up by chance rather 
than by design. 	Paradoxically, the chinks in the armor were that the cover was not 
wholly untrue, the MfS (unlike the FBI) not in the least irresponsible to the laws and. 
policies of its government. 	In the pest I had engaged in certain covert intelligence 
activities hoeitle to other socialist states, to which - as an integral part of my 
cover - I freely confessed. Oddly enough, however, my mentors from Langely had neglected 
to tell me during the briefings that these previous activities constituted a violation of 
the criminal statutes of the GDR, warranting a maximum penalty of death upon conviction. 
By inadvertence or by plan I found myself in a not altogether unfamilinr predicament. If 
I had confessed to my real mission, assuming that it was genuine, without doubt I would 
have been spared execution, probably even escaped long-term imprisonment. 	Instead, I 
selected what I considered to be a better alternative . . . . and gained my freedom. 	As 
for my treatment by the WS, from begining to end it was far more gentle than that 
experienced beneath the cudgel of the U.S. Department of Justice. 

With regard to my marital status and my children, the foremost area that Mr. Lucey 
appears to have exploited, I have never claimed that "Uncle Sam hides my family" 	or 
stated that FBI and CIA agents deliberately isolated me from my wife and children; nor 
have I claimed that the Agency used the promise of reuniting me with my family as part of 
the incentive for accepting the assignment in the GDR. 	My accusations in this respect 
centered around my children and they were leveled at the State Department as the result 
of a promise made to me shortly after my release from the CDR. 	Since returning to the 
United States last spring a reliable source has informed me that my wife was granted a 
flail decree of divorce at some period during my imprisonment in the USA and although I 
have never been served with a copy of the decree or other notification of divorce (or 
notice of a divorce hearing) I see no cause to dispute the advisement. 

Lastly, concerning the aspersions cast on my sanity, at this writing permit me to 
say only that I have never in my life been certified psychotic by any U.S. medical 
authority or adjudicated mentally-incompetent in a court of law, notwithstanding the 
conflicting legal and medical opinions as to my mental condition on the day of my arrest 
in Texas, over six years ago. 

* • * 
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